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SOLICITATION ADDENDUM TWO  
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

 
 
Date:  9/17/2024 
 
To:  All Bidders  
 
From:  Rob Taylor, Procurement Manager 

State Purchasing Bureau, 
Department of Administrative Services  

 
RE:  Addendum for 119805 OR 

to be opened September 20, 2024 at 2:00pm CST 
 

 
Questions and Answers 

 
Following are the questions submitted and answers provided for the above-mentioned solicitation. 
The questions and answers are to be considered as part of the solicitation. It is the responsibility 
of bidders to check the State Purchasing Bureau website for all addenda or amendments. 

 
This addendum will be incorporated into the solicitation.  
 
  

Question 
Number 

RFP/ITB 
Section 

Reference 

RFP/ITB 
Page 

Number 

Question State Response 

1.   Since this requirement is for 
the military can we provide 
GSA pricing? 

Vendor can submit any pricing 
the vendor finds acceptable for 
this bid opportunity. The 
resulting contract would be 
between the State of Nebraska 
and the awarded vendor with no 
reference or connection to GSA. 

2.   Can you please provide the 
ship to address for the 
lockers?  

Bellevue Readiness Center 
12411 S 25th St 
Bellevue, NE 68123 

3.   Are they all going to one 
location? If not, how many at 
each location? 

All lockers are going to the same 
site. 

4.   Do the locations have a dock 
or forklift to offload a truck? 

There is a loading dock. 
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